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RUSSELL SAGE FOUNDATION LIBRARY
130 EAST 22nD STREET

NEwW YORK, N. Y.

FREDERICK WARREN JENKINS, LIBRARIAN
ELIZABETH LOWELL BLACK, ASST, LIBRARIAN

August 29, 1914,

Dr, Robert ¥, Foerster,
Emerson Hall,
Cambridge, lass.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of August 26, addressed to the Director
of the New York School of Philamthropy, has been referred to
this library for reply.

1 regret that your request is not quite clear to me.
Do I understand that you wished information in regard to the
School of Philanthropy specifically, and any investigations
made by ite instructors or students? This of course could
best be furnished by the School.

We will be very glad indeed to send you any material
which we can furnish that will be helpful to¢ you. I am afraid
that without fuller informationtlzglists of organizations
which we could make up, would probably be duplication of ma-
terial already in your possession,

Trusting that you will call upon us for any cooperaticn
which we can give,

Very truly yourqlx>
oJe . S— R0 cJe

Asst, Librarian,

ELB/3.
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